
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Esdorn, Daniel
To: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)
Cc: CJ Higley; Miller, Courtney; Lutenski, Leigh (ECN)
Subject: RE: 201386 Form 126
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 9:33:32 AM
Attachments: 201386 - Form 126.pdf

 

Angela, Alisa, and Eileen,
 
We understand there may still be some questions around the Form 126 submittal from Parcel F
Owner LLC, specifically with regards to the information supplied on page 3.
 
To elaborate on the response provided, Parcel F Owner LLC is a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of F4
Transbay Partners LLC. I believe the form on page 3 lists that correctly (ie there are no other people
or entities that meet criteria A-D, and specifically there are no other people or entities that own
more than 10% of Parcel F Owner LLC). Based on my read of the form we’ve listed everything
needed there. 
 
Please let us know if there is additional information you are looking for, and we are happy to speak
by phone at your convenience if that would be helpful to get this cleared up ASAP.
 
Thank you,
Dan
 
Daniel J. Esdorn
Managing Director

Hines
101 California Street | Suite 1000 | San Francisco, CA 94111
P 415 982 6200 | C 914 536 9968
Intelligent Real Estate Investment, Development and Management
 
 

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the addressee or an intended recipient or have not agreed with us the terms on which you are receiving this
email, any processing or disclosure with respect to its content or its attachments is strictly prohibited. In case this email was mistakenly
sent to you, please reply to the sender and delete it along with any attachments.

This email has been scanned based on our security standards; however, the ultimate responsibility for virus checking lies with the
recipient. Please be aware that messages sent to you from any Hines entity or affiliate may be monitored and archived for security
reasons, to protect our business, and to ensure compliance with legal and regulatory obligations and our internal policies.
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San Francisco Ethics Commission 
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone: 415.252.3100 . Fax: 415.252.3112 
ethics.commission@sfgov.org . www.sfethics.org  


Received On: 
 
File #: 
 
Bid/RFP #: 
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Notification of Contract Approval 
SFEC Form 126(f)4 


(S.F. Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code § 1.126(f)4) 
A Public Document 


 


Each City elective officer who approves a contract that has a total anticipated or actual value of $100,000 or 
more must file this form with the Ethics Commission within five business days of approval by: (a) the City elective 
officer, (b) any board on which the City elective officer serves, or (c) the board of any state agency on which an 
appointee of the City elective officer serves.  For more information, see: https://sfethics.org/compliance/city-
officers/contract-approval-city-officers 


 


1. FILING INFORMATION 
TYPE OF FILING DATE OF ORIGINAL FILING (for amendment only) 


\FilingType\ \OriginalFilingDate\ 


AMENDMENT DESCRIPTION – Explain reason for amendment 


\AmendmentDescription\ 


 


2. CITY ELECTIVE OFFICE OR BOARD 
OFFICE OR BOARD NAME OF CITY ELECTIVE OFFICER 


\ElectiveOfficerOffice\ \ElectiveOfficerName\ 


 


3. FILER’S CONTACT  
NAME OF FILER’S CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER 


\FilerContactName\ \FilerContactTelephone\ 


FULL DEPARTMENT NAME  EMAIL 


\FilerContactDepartmentName\ \FilerContactEmail\ 


 


4. CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT CONTACT 
NAME OF DEPARTMENTAL CONTACT DEPARTMENT CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER 


\DepartmentContactName\ \DepartmentContactTelephone\ 


FULL DEPARTMENT NAME DEPARTMENT CONTACT EMAIL 


\DepartmentContactDepartmentName\ \DepartmentContactEmail\ 
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415-554-5184


leigh.lutenski@sfgov.org


415 554-6679


Angela Calvillo


Members
Board of Supervisors


Office of the Clerk of the Board


201386


Original


021 Office of Economic and Workforce Develo


Leigh Lutenski


Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org


Incomplete - Pending Signature



mailto:ethics.commission@sfgov.org

http://www.sfethics.org/

https://sfethics.org/compliance/city-officers/contract-approval-city-officers

https://sfethics.org/compliance/city-officers/contract-approval-city-officers
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5. CONTRACTOR 
NAME OF CONTRACTOR 


\ContractorName\ 


TELEPHONE NUMBER 


\ContractorTelephone\ 


STREET ADDRESS (including City, State and Zip Code) 


\ContractorAddress\ 


EMAIL 


\ContractorEmail\ 


 
6. CONTRACT 
DATE CONTRACT WAS APPROVED BY THE CITY ELECTIVE OFFICER(S) 


\ContractDate\ 


ORIGINAL BID/RFP NUMBER 


\BidRfpNumber\ 


FILE NUMBER (If applicable) 


\FileNumber\ 


DESCRIPTION OF AMOUNT OF CONTRACT 


\DescriptionOfAmount\ 


NATURE OF THE CONTRACT (Please describe) 
 


\NatureofContract\ 


 
7. COMMENTS 


\Comments\ 


 
8. CONTRACT APPROVAL 


This contract was approved by: 


 THE CITY ELECTIVE OFFICER(S) IDENTIFIED ON THIS FORM 


\CityOfficer\ 


 A BOARD ON WHICH THE CITY ELECTIVE OFFICER(S) SERVES   
 


\BoardName\ 


 THE BOARD OF A STATE AGENCY ON WHICH AN APPOINTEE OF THE CITY ELECTIVE OFFICER(S) IDENTIFIED ON THIS FORM SITS 
 


\BoardStateAgency\ 
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X
Board of Supervisors


Parcel F Owner LLC


201386


4159826200


101 California St, Ste 1000, San Francisco, CA 94111


n/a


Development Agreement with the City and County of San Francisco


Incomplete - Pending Signature
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9. AFFILIATES AND SUBCONTRACTORS 


List the names of (A) members of the contractor’s board of directors; (B) the contractor’s principal officers, including chief 
executive officer, chief financial officer, chief operating officer, or other persons with similar titles; (C) any individual or entity 
who has an ownership interest of 10 percent or more in the contractor; and (D) any subcontractor listed in the bid or 
contract. 


# LAST NAME/ENTITY/SUBCONTRACTOR FIRST NAME TYPE 


1 \PartyLastName1\ \PartyFirstName1\ \PartyType1\ 


2 \PartyLastName2\ \PartyFirstName2\ \PartyType2\ 


3 \PartyLastName3\ \PartyFirstName3\ \PartyType3\ 


4 \PartyLastName4\ \PartyFirstName4\ \PartyType4\ 


5 \PartyLastName5\ \PartyFirstName5\ \PartyType5\ 


6 \PartyLastName6\ \PartyFirstName6\ \PartyType6\ 


7 \PartyLastName7\ \PartyFirstName7\ \PartyType7\ 


8 \PartyLastName8\ \PartyFirstName8\ \PartyType8\ 


9 \PartyLastName9\ \PartyFirstName9\ \PartyType9\ 


10 \PartyLastName10\ \PartyFirstName10\ \PartyType10\ 


11 \PartyLastName11\ \PartyFirstName11\ \PartyType11\ 


12 \PartyLastName12\ \PartyFirstName12\ \PartyType12\ 


13 \PartyLastName13\ \PartyFirstName13\ \PartyType13\ 


14 \PartyLastName14\ \PartyFirstName14\ \PartyType14\ 


15 \PartyLastName15\ \PartyFirstName15\ \PartyType15\ 


16 \PartyLastName16\ \PartyFirstName16\ \PartyType16\ 


17 \PartyLastName17\ \PartyFirstName17\ \PartyType17\ 


18 \PartyLastName18\ \PartyFirstName18\ \PartyType18\ 


19 \PartyLastName19\ \PartyFirstName19\ \PartyType19\ 
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F4 Transbay Partners LLC Other Principal Officer


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


20 \PartyLastName20\ \PartyFirstName20\ \PartyType20\ 


21 \PartyLastName21\ \PartyFirstName21\ \PartyType21\ 


22 \PartyLastName22\ \PartyFirstName22\ \PartyType22\ 


23 \PartyLastName23\ \PartyFirstName23\ \PartyType23\ 


24 \PartyLastName24\ \PartyFirstName24\ \PartyType24\ 


25 \PartyLastName25\ \PartyFirstName25\ \PartyType25\ 


26 \PartyLastName26\ \PartyFirstName26\ \PartyType26\ 


27 \PartyLastName27\ \PartyFirstName27\ \PartyType27\ 


28 \PartyLastName28\ \PartyFirstName28\ \PartyType28\ 


29 \PartyLastName29\ \PartyFirstName29\ \PartyType29\ 


30 \PartyLastName30\ \PartyFirstName30\ \PartyType30\ 


31 \PartyLastName31\ \PartyFirstName31\ \PartyType31\ 


32 \PartyLastName32\ \PartyFirstName32\ \PartyType32\ 


33 \PartyLastName33\ \PartyFirstName33\ \PartyType33\ 


34 \PartyLastName34\ \PartyFirstName34\ \PartyType34\ 


35 \PartyLastName35\ \PartyFirstName35\ \PartyType35\ 


36 \PartyLastName36\ \PartyFirstName36\ \PartyType36\ 


37 \PartyLastName37\ \PartyFirstName37\ \PartyType37\ 


38 \PartyLastName38\ \PartyFirstName38\ \PartyType38\ 
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


39 \PartyLastName39\ \PartyFirstName39\ \PartyType39\ 


40 \PartyLastName40\ \PartyFirstName40\ \PartyType40\ 


41 \PartyLastName41\ \PartyFirstName41\ \PartyType41\ 


42 \PartyLastName42\ \PartyFirstName42\ \PartyType42\ 


43 \PartyLastName43\ \PartyFirstName43\ \PartyType43\ 


44 \PartyLastName44\ \PartyFirstName44\ \PartyType44\ 


45 \PartyLastName45\ \PartyFirstName45\ \PartyType45\ 


46 \PartyLastName46\ \PartyFirstName46\ \PartyType46\ 


47 \PartyLastName47\ \PartyFirstName47\ \PartyType47\ 


48 \PartyLastName48\ \PartyFirstName48\ \PartyType48\ 


49 \PartyLastName49\ \PartyFirstName49\ \PartyType49\ 


50 \PartyLastName50\ \PartyFirstName50\ \PartyType50\ 


 Check this box if you need to include additional names. Please submit a separate form with complete information.  
Select “Supplemental” for filing type. 


 
10. VERIFICATION 


I have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement. I have reviewed this statement and to the best of my 
knowledge the information I have provided here is true and complete.  
 
I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. 


SIGNATURE OF CITY ELECTIVE OFFICER OR BOARD SECRETARY OR 
CLERK 


DATE SIGNED 


 


\Signature\ 


 


\DateSigned\ 
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BOS Clerk of the Board


Incomplete - Pending Signature






